Qe .

The Preshyterians of Abingdon recently
assembled at the home of Mrs, Jas. Rilge,
an¢ presented her with two large easy chairs
and a parlor table as a slight reccaaition «f
her services as organist.

Rev. Dr. Abraham, of Burlington, caught
at Bala a maskinonge four feet in length
and weighing thirty pounds. The fish is
sald to be the largest ever brought into Bala.
Dir Abraham is also a successful “fisher of
men .

The Rev. D. Strachan, of Guelph, has been
conducting the serviees in the Firét Presby-
terian Church, Brockville, for several weeks,
and with much acc The
«* Mr. Laird into this important charge takes
place on the 6th September.

Friends will learn with regret of the serious
ilness of Rev. D. Duff, of Malcolm, at the
Fome of hie brother-in-law, Rev. John Mor-
rison, of Cedarville. He went there on a visit
'y weeks ago, and his condition is such that
he cannot be removed.

Rev. J. C Smith, of
Trdiana. who is filling the pulpit of Central
C‘hurch this month, is a clever and effective
preacher. He 18 a son of Rev. Dr. Smith,
formerly of Galt, a graduate of Toronto Uni-
versily and Knox College.

Rev, N. J. M. Glassford, Guelph, has been
seked hy the Ontario Provinolal Sunday-
<chool Assoclation of Ontario to visit and In-
vestigate in the Interest of Sabbath school
vark all of that territory lylng between Sault
Ste, Marie and North Bay. This work will
prevent Mr. Glassford's return to Guelph be-
fore August 19th,

Rev. Principal Cruikshanks, M.A., of the
I.adie?’ College, Brantford, occupled the pul-
pit of Knox Church, Galt, on Sabbath, and,
eays the Reformer, “preached two admirable
sermons.” His discourse in the morning was
hared on ““Take ye away the stone” and
showed how ignorance, insincerity and in-
difference were great hindrances to the
sprread of the Gospel.

Prof. Hamill, of Belfast, after spending a
few days at Dr. Wanden's summer residence,
41 Lake Simeoe, left on Tuesday for Winni-
o where he will deliver a course of lec-
e to the students of Manitoba College,
afterwards visiting British Columbia. Prof.
1Tamill attends the Presbyterian Council at
W thington next month, and returns home
early in October.

A garden party under the auspices of the
C'hristian Endeavor, Flesherton, was held on
M1 Stewart’s beautiful orchard grounds, ad-
inining the villages, on the evening of the
111k inst. The weather was delightfully fine
for an out-door affair, and the Flesherton
(wizens’ Band belng in attendance, added
much to the enjoyment of the evening.

In connection with the appearance of Rev.
™. W. Smith in the pulpit of Knox Church,
1alt, last Sunday, the Reformer remarks:—
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Rev. D. D. McLennan, of Apple Hill, ex-
changed pulpits with Rev. P. F. Langill, 8t.
Andrew's Church, Martintown, last Sunday.

A. G. Sinclair, M.A., '05, a recent graduate
f Knox College, has received a unanimous
cal! to the First Presbyterian Church of Port
Hope. He will likely accept.

Rev. K. J. McDonald, B.D., Beaverton,
left on Monday for three weeks’' holidays.
During his absence the Rev. M. N. Bethune,
oflAlylmer, a former pastor, will supply his
pulpit. $

Rev, J. B. Edmondson, now of Belvidere,
N.J., who has been visiting at Dominion
€prings, occupied his old pulpit in St. John's,
Almonte, and recelved a hearty welcome from
many friends.

Rev. J. B. Edmondson, formerly of St.
John's Church, Almonte, has been preaching
in S8t. Andrew’'s Church, Pakenham, and his
sermons are warmly commended by the local
press.

Rev. A. A. Scott and family, of Carleton
Phace, left on Monday for Toronto and west-
ern points for their annual vacation. Rev.
Mr. Graham, of Lancaster, will occupy the
pulpit in Zion Church for two Sabbaths.

Rev. Dr. Campbell, of Renfrew, on resign-
ing the pastorate to enter in the work to
hich the last General Assembly cauded him,
was presented with $400 in gold, and an
appreciative address, which is to be en-
grossed.

The Ladies' Aid of St. Andrew’s Church,
Pakenham, gave a farewell banquet to the
Rev. Mr. Logie and wife on their leaving
Perkenham for Winchester. An address was
read and a beantiful silver set presented on
behalf of the soclety.

The anniversary social held at the resi-
dence of Rev. John Matheson, Summerstown,
on Weldnesday evening, was a grand success
both sochally and financially. The programme
wae all that could be desired, and the ener-
g tie committee and all who had the arrange-
ments in hand are to be congratulated.

The death of Domald MclIntyre, for many
vears an esteemed elder of Burns’ Church,
on Tuesday morning of last week, at his
hcme, on the King's road, at the advanced
age of 82 years, r a highly d
and widely known resident of Glengarry,
after an fllness of some months, borne with
morked fortitude and Christian patience, for
which he was ever remarkable. The large
conrcourse of relatives and friends who as-
cembled on the following Thursday after-
noon to pay the last tribute of respect to the
memory of the deceased was a striking tes-
timony to the regard in which he was held
In the community as an upright and gen-
ercus neighbor and a most hospitable and
true-hearted friend. In the absence of his
pastor, Rev. H. MecKellar, Rev. J. Mathe-
scr. of Summerstown, conducted the funeral
serviee, assisted by Rev, K. MoDonald, of

ial
career of usefulness bountifully blessed, and
cver in life's autumn, his influence for great
geod  continues. He appeared before
those large congregations not as a critic
or a censor, but as a friend, and his advice,
inspired by sympathy and regard, will bear
fruit for the Master's vineyard.

—

EASTERN ONTARIO.

Pev. Mr. Binnie, of McDonald's Corners,
preached at Kemptville on Sunday last.

Rev. H. J. McDiarmid, on retiring from the
pastorate of the Kemptville Church, was pre-
rented with a purse of $200.

Rev. Orr~Bennet, of Hawkesbury, has left
for a two weeks' holiday at Peterborough,
hie old home.

Rev. Robert Laind, M.A., of Campbeliford,
i« resting at the home of his father, Rev.
. Laird, Sunbury.

Rev. A. E. Mitchell, of Almonte, is hollday-
ing at his mother's home, near Stouffville,
Ort

The Rev. Mr. Torrance and Mrs. Torrance,
of Peterboro, are spending their summer va-
cation at Astle's Hotel, Little Metis.

Rev. Mr. Gracey, of Gananoque, and Rev.
Mr. Strachan, of St. John's Church, Brock-
vi1e, exchanged pulpits last Sunday.

The Rev. James P. McNaughton, formerly
of Dominionville, Glengarry, who has been
stationed at Siayrna, Asla Minor, as a mis-
slonary for the past twelve years, is now
or hie way home, and is by his

Wini n, Rev. D. D. McLennan, of Ap-
ple Hill. and Rev. A. H. Scott, of Perth.
The deceased leaves a widow, three sons, F.
MclIntyre, of Martintown: A. F. McIntyre,
of Montreal, and John MelIntyre, who re-
s'des on the homestead, and three daughters,
Mre. Robert Melntosh, of Pienie Grove, and
Misges Jane and Magrie Melntyre, of the
Fomeetead, King's roul, who have the deep
sympathy of many friends in their sore be-
reavement.

>

Tc Secure Rest—Sleeping rooms should al-
ways be arranged, If possible, so as to allow
the head of the sleeper to be turned toward
the north. Frequently, in case of elckness,
a person will find it Impossible to obtain
reet if his head is in any other direction,
and often a cure is retarded a long time.
This arrangement for the sleeper puts him in
harmony with the electric currents caused

by the revolution of the earth.

—_—

The Medicinal Value of Fruit.—A very ex-
cellent authority says: “It is a fact that such
froit as the apple, the pear and the plum,
tuken when ripe, without sugar, diminish
the acldity of the stomach rather than pro-
veke it. The vegetable juices contained In
these fruits are converted into alkaline car-
benates, which tend to correct acidity. A
gcod ripe apple (raw) Is one of the easiest
vhgetable substances for the stomach to
dea! with, the whole process of digestion
heing complete in eighty-five minutes.” In
the French hospitals an apple poultice is

d to eyes. It Is

wife and family. He expects to arrive some
time In September,
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P that such fruits taken as food also
scrve as allayers of Inflammation in the
etcmach and other alimentary organs,
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MARITIME PROVINCE.

Rev. H. B. McKay, formerly of Wallace, is
supplying Lunenburg, N.8.
Rev. D. J. ie visiting at his old

Fraser
bhcme, at Alberton, P.E.L

Rev. W. M. Tuffts is visiting at Summer-
side P.E.I.

Rev. A. W. K. Herdman, of Georgetown,
Iln,:- r(e-t.urnod from his trip to the Magdalen
glan:

Rev. L. G. has 1
work in St. John. He has been much bene-
fitted by his rest.

Rev. Dr. McMurray, of Illinols, preached
:‘n. t:'. John’s Church, Yarmouth, last Sab-

Rev. G. Colborne Heine, of Montreal,
rreached in S8t. David's Church, St. John,
laet Sabbath.

Rev. G. 8. Carson, of Pictou, is visiting
Rev. P, ¥ McDonald, of Wolfville, one of
the “boys” of Knox Church.

Rev. W. P. Archibiid and Miss Lyle Ar-
chibald are spending a holiday in Prince 1d-
wand Island, where Mr. Archibald was for-
merly settled.

fharon Church, Stellarton, held its anni-
versary last Sabbath. Rev. D. Macgregor,
of Ambherst, preached both morning and
#vening, and the young people were address-
ed in the afternoon by Reve. James Car-
ruthers, Anderson, Rogers and D. Macgre-
gor. It s hoped that the last of the debt will
he paid off befor~ another anniversary.

The Marine Biolo, sal station at St. An-
drews has been inaugurated at Indian Point
Pork. Tt is the intention to have a floating
huilding next year. At the present time the
attendants are Prof. Prince, of the Depart-
ment of Marine and Fisheries; Dr. Knight,
0f Queen's College; Dr. Stafford, Dr. Bensley
and Mr. A. A. Bensley, of Toronto Univer-
sity. ‘The station {8 well equipped with ap-

F:"lm for securing and studying marine
e,

R ———
Born.

At the manse, Huntaville, August 11th, to
Rev. A. and Mrs. MacVicar, a son.

At “Ruthven Park,” Cayuga, on July 30th,
1892, the wife of Miller Lash, of a daughter,

vevsas———
Married.
At Hastings, Ont, on August 9, by the
Rev. D. T , Jessle K. Morrison to B,
P. Cuffe, Norwood. No cards.

At Calgary, NNW.T., on August 14, 1899, by
the Rev. J. C. Herdman, Peter McNaughton,
N.8e, of Edmonton, to Annle J. Clouston, of
Leeds, Que.

On August 9, 1899, at the residence of the
bride’s parents, , Ont.,, by the Rev.
W. A. Cook, Tillie E, daughter of Thos. D.
McRBride, to Wm. Monro, of the firm of Monro
& Roantree millers.

On August 9, 1899, at the residence of the
bride’s father, Leeds, County of Megantic,
Que, by the Rev. D. McColl, B.A., assisted
by the Rev. J. M. Whitelaw, B.D., of Kin-
near's Mill, the Rev. G. A, Woodsid
leton Place, Ont., to Annie L. Woodington,
eldest daughter of Richard Woodington, of
Leeds, County of Megantie, Que.

st ntpbiins
Died.

On Sunday, August 13, 1899, Sarah F. Me-
I'cnzie, the beloved wife of T. Henry.

At Martintown, Ont.,, on August 13, 189,
Irabella McBain, wife of John M. McCallum,
nged 50 years.

Or August 9, 1899, In Montreal, David
Weacer, of Lancaster, Ont., and lately of
Newfoundland.

At 90 Scarth road, Rosedale, Toronto, on
Twesday, August 15, 1899, Maria Jane Thomp-
<aa. beloved wife of Thomas Kerr, in the 62nd
year of her age.

At Prout’s Neck, Maine, on August 13, 1899,
Arnle Westwood, aged 67 years, wife of W,
D. McLaren, Sr.

At the manse, 18 Charles street, Toronto,

August 10, 1899, Janet Paton, widow of

on d
ihe late John Neil, of Monro Centre, and
nmother of the Rev, John Neil, of Westmin-

ot to, In h
";; you Church, Torento, In er'




